

**Minutes of the General Purposes Committee Meeting GP 06/13 of
Kingsclere Parish Council held at 7.30pm on
Monday 10th June 2013 in the Village Club**



- | | | |
|----------------|--|---|
| GP06/13 | Present: Cllrs: Adams; Bond; Denness; Farey; Peach & Savin | |
| 06/13.1 | Apologies:
None: | |
| 06/13.2 | Matters arising from Minutes of GP Meeting on 8th April 2013:
04/13.5: Longcroft Road – Solicitors are still negotiating transfer of land.
06/13.3.ii: Clerk has details of pro forma for grant and is applying for funds for a replacement goal post at the Recreation Ground. | Clerk |
| 06/13.3 | Holding Field:
Quotes reviewed for repairs to All Weather Wicket – Due to high cost RP will look at removing damaged area only. | RP |
| 06/13.4 | Annual Risk Assessment Summary:
Cemetery – instruct contractors to apply weed killer to paths now.
Dell Recreation Ground – SE Bench, encase legs in concrete to strengthen; Funding being sought for goal posts; look at refurbishing or replacing all play equipment – add to Rolling List.
Allotments – Eastern boundary fence needs replacing. – Clerk to get quotes.
Office Equipment – New office chair to be replaced. | Clerk

JC/Clerk

Clerk |
| 06/13.5 | Allotment Matters:
Quotes for Skip reviewed and considered too high. Clerk to ask for alternatives. | Clerk |
| 06/13.6 | Flower Bed in The Square:
Complaints received over condition of bed. RP to look at need for working party to clear weeds. | RP |
| 06/13.7 | Planning Applications:
13/00421/HSE – The Orchard, Fox’s Lane – No objection
13/00301/ROC – Foxes Farm, - No objection
13/00261/FUL – Sandford Springs Golf Club – No objection
13/00345/HSE – 1 Summerhurst, Plastow Green – No objection
13/00342/HSE – 41 South Road – No objection
13/00374/LBC – 7 George Street – No objection
Trees:
T/0042 – 42 Swan Street – No objection | |
| 06/13.8 | Rolling List:
Allotments: Clerk to get quotes for plot markers.
S106 Sports Equipment: Check insurance for possible outside gym; chase sports clubs for needs in order to put together a business plan; BMX track – RP has been talking to youth group, who would prefer area above Kevin Close. | Clerk
Clerk
MF/JC
RP |
| 06/13.9 | Date of Next Meeting:
Monday 8 th July, 7:30pm at The Village Club Holding Room. | |

There being no further business the meeting closed at 8:45 pm

Signed:..... Date:.....
Chairman

Signed:..... Date:.....
Parish Clerk